

The following proposals, received on DAP between July 1-15, 2013, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

FRENCH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the French Studies Honors Specialization modules be modified as follows.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900)

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course ~~in second year~~ from: French 2403A/B, 2404A/B, 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2410E, 2444E, 2805A/B, 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), **French 2907A/B**.

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course **minimum from**: French 3900, **French 3905A/B - 3907A/B, French 3870A/B**

1.0 course from **two of** the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 **course** per group: French 3540F/G - 3542F/G, French 3560F/G - 3562F/G, French 3570F/G/Z - 3572F/G/Z.

1.0 course from **two of** the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 **course** per group: French 3580F/G - 3582F/G, French 3600F/G - 3602F/G, French 3690F/G - 3692F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course from **two of the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 course per group**: ~~French 3730F/G - 3732F/G,~~ **French 3610F/G - 3613F/G**, French 3720F/G - 3722F/G, French 3750F/G - 3752F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3700F/G - 3702F/G.

~~0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron students only).~~

~~1.5 course in French literature at the 4000 level.~~

~~1.0 additional course from 3000 level or above.~~

1.5 additional courses from 3500 level or above (1.0 course only if French 3900 taken above)

1.0 course in French at the 4000 level, with a maximum of 0.5 from French 4900A/B, 4901A/B or French 4902A/B (Huron students only)

1.0 course: French 4600E

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

~~1.0~~ **0.5** course ~~in second year~~ from: French ~~2403A/B, 2404A/B, 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2410E, 2444E,~~ 2605F/G, 2606F/G (or French 2600E), **French 2907A/B**.

1.0 course: French 3900, **French 3905A/B - 3907A/B**

2.0 courses: French 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 3870A/B, 4040A/B.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron students only).

1.0 course from: French 4811F/G (or former 4810A/B), French 4821F/G (or former 4820A/B), French 4830F/G, 4841F/G (or former 4840A/B), French 4850F/G, 4881F/G (or former 4880A/B)

1.0 course from: French 3306A/B, 3307A/B, 3308A/B (or French 3300).

~~1.5~~ **1.0** additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.

1.0 course: French 4600E

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LINGUISTICS AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course ~~in second year~~: French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

1.0 course ~~in second year~~ **from**: French 2905A/B, and French 2906A/B, **French 2907A/B** (or French 2900).

1.0 course ~~in third year~~: French 3900, **French 3905A/B - 3907A/B**

1.0 course from **two of** the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 **course** per group: French 3540F/G - 3542F/G, French 3560F/G - 3562F/G, French 3570F/G/Z - French 3572F/G/Z.

1.0 course from **two of** the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 **course** per group: French 3580F/G - 3582F/G, French 3600F/G - 3602F/G, French 3690F/G - 3692F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3610F/G – 3613F/G

1.5 courses: French 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 3870A/B.

1.0 course in French linguistics at the 4000 level: French 4811F/G (or former 4810A/B), French 4821F/G (or former 4820A/B), French 4830F/G, 4841F/G (or former 4840A/B), French 4850F/G, 4881F/G (or former 4880A/B).

1.0 course: French 4600E

~~1.0 additional course in French at the 3000 level.~~

~~0.5 course in French at the 4000 level.~~

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the Major in Accounting module be updated to reflect the course numbering change.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

...

Module

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B or Sociology 2205A/B.

2.0 courses: MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, 2205F/G, 2275A/B, 3350A/B.

3.0 courses from: Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, **3370A/B, 3371A/B, 3372, 4465A/B, 4466A/B, the former MOS 3372.**

...

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the prerequisites for the following courses be revised.

Psychology 3991F/G - Special Topics in Psychology

Selected topics of current interest in Psychology. Topic available in Department.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810.~~ **At least 0.5 Psychology course in Research Methods at the 2000 level or above, and registration in the third or fourth year of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.**

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

Psychology 3229A/B - Evolution and Human Behaviour

A survey of evolutionary approaches to the study of human behaviour, including evolutionary psychology.

Prerequisite(s): **Psychology 2850A/B or Psychology 2851A/B and Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G** **or** Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810, and one of Psychology 2220A/B, 2221A/B.

Minimum grade of 60% required in all prerequisites courses.

3 lecture/discussion hours, 0.5 course.
(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the calendar and module listings in Management and Organizational Studies at Huron University College, be revised as set out below.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS)

Huron University College offers a 20.0 course Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies Degree (BMOS), as an Honors Specialization or Double Major [BMOS Honors degree], or a Specialization [BMOS (Four-Year) degree], providing students with a four-year degree that combines management courses with a broad background in the social sciences and liberal arts.

Students applying to MOS with the Ontario Four-Year Grade 12 curriculum must complete an Ontario Secondary School Diploma including: completion of six Grade 12U or M courses, including English (ENG4U) and two of the following: Advanced Functions (MHF4U), Calculus and Vectors (MCV4U), Math of Data Management (MDM4U). Although Calculus is not required for admission, students admitted to MOS without a Calculus background may be required to take Mathematics 0110A/B in addition to 1.0 course in Mathematics at the 1000-level ~~or Calculus 1100A/B in addition to 0.5 course in Mathematics at the 1000-level~~ during first year in order to meet certain course/module requirements.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) HONORS SPECIALIZATION

The four-year BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATION degree must include one of the following Honors Specialization modules:

ACCOUNTING

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Enrolment in a BMOS Honors Specialization module is limited. Meeting of minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

Students may not apply directly to a BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 3.0 principal

courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;**
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR

...

Admission Requirements

Enrolment in a BMOS Honors Double Major is limited. Meeting of minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

Students may not apply directly to a BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with (space added) no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Honors Specialization, a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;**
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) SPECIALIZATION

The four-year BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree must include one of the following Specialization modules:

ACCOUNTING

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

5.0 first-year courses:

2.0 **1.0** course: Business Administration 1220E, ~~Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1032A/B; MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course from: Courses numbered 1000-1999.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

~~2.0~~ 1.0 courses (normally taken in second year): Business Administration 2257, MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B.

0.5 course (normally taken in second year) from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B.

4.0 ~~3.0~~ (courses normally taken in third year): MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 3370A/B and 3371A/B (or the former MOS 3372).

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B.

~~2.5~~ 1.5 courses (normally taken in fourth year): MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B, 4462A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2250, 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B or Calculus 1000A/B, or ~~Calculus 1100A/B~~, AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B.

0.5 course: Computer Science 1032A/B (required for the Diploma in Accounting), or one other half-course in Computer Science numbered 1020-1099.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.0 course: full course or equivalent designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, 2260A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B, 2223A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, 3316A/B, 3320A/B, 3370A/B and 3371A/B (or the former MOS 3372).

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

2.0 courses from: Economics 3340F/G, 3346A/B, 3352A/B, 3370A/B, Geography 3422A/B, MOS 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 3325A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B and 4466A/B).

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2221A/B, 2261A/B, 3328A/B, 3329A/B, 3340F/G, 3346A/B, 3352A/B, 3357A/B, 3370A/B.

1.0 course from: History 2201E, 2125F/G, 2127F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, 2246E.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Philosophy 1230A/B, 1250F/G, 1370A/B; Political Science 1020E; Sociology 1020, 1021E.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Module

10.5 senior courses:

- 1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.
- 0.5 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.
- 1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2155A/B, 2181A/B.
- 2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3330A/B, 3362A/B, ~~3372~~, 3370A/B, 3371A/B, 3385A/B, ~~the former MOS 3372~~.
- 0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.
- 0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.
- 0.5 course from: Philosophy 2700F/G, 2801F/G, 2812F/G.
- 1.0 course from: MOS 2275A/B; Philosophy 2821F/G, 2822F/G.
- 1.0 course from: Political Science 2246E, ~~2285E~~ 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.
- 1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B; Political Science 2257.
- 1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

(Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honors Degree)

5.0 first-year courses:

- 1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.
- 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.
- 1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.
- 1.0 course: ~~full course or equivalent~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.
- 1.0 course: ~~full course or equivalent~~ numbered 1000-1999.
(Computer Science 1032A/B or MOS 1033A/B is highly recommended)

Module

7.0 senior courses:

- 1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.
- 0.5 course from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.
- 3.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3370A/B and 3371A/B (or the former MOS 3372), MOS 4410A/B.
- 1.5 courses from: MOS 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.
- 1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, ~~MOS-2275A/B~~, 3320A/B, 3330A/B.

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

(Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honors Degree)

5.0 first-year courses:

- 1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.
- 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.
- 1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.
- 1.0 course: ~~full course or equivalent~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.
- 1.0 course: ~~full course or equivalent~~ numbered 1000-1999.

Module

6.0 senior courses:

- 1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.
- 0.5 course from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.
- 4.0 courses: MOS 2181A/B, 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3330A/B, 3370A/B and 3371A/B (or the former MOS 3372), MOS 3385A/B, 4410A/B.
- 0.5 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2700F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

5.0 first-year courses:

- ~~2.0~~ 1.0 courses: Business Administration 1220E, ~~Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.~~
- 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1032A/B; MOS 1033A/B.

1.0 course: designated essay course (~~E or F/G~~) numbered 1000-1999 **E or F/G**.

0.5 course from: ~~Courses~~ numbered 1000-1999.

Module

10.0 **senior** courses:

~~2.0~~ **1.0** courses (normally taken in second year): Business Administration 2257, ~~MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B~~.

0.5 course (normally taken in second year) from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B.

~~4.0~~ **3.0** (courses normally taken in third year): ~~MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 3370A/B and 3371A/B (or the former MOS 3372).~~

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B.

~~2.5~~ **1.5** courses (normally taken in fourth year): ~~MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B, 4462A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.~~

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2250, 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1229A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1032A/B (~~required for the Diploma in Accounting~~), or one other half-course in Computer Science numbered 1020-1999.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.0 course: ~~full course or equivalent~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, 2260A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B, 2223A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, 3316A/B, 3320A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3360A/B and 3361A/B, **3370A/B, 3371A/B, the former MOS 3372** (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B and 4466A/B).

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, 2121A/B, 2154A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2165F/G, 2221A/B, 2261A/B.

1.0 course from: History 2201E, 2125F/G, 2127F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2211E, 2246E.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

2.0 courses from: ~~MOS 3372 (which must be taken in fourth year if not taken in third year)~~, MOS 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 3325A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, **3370A/B, 3371A/B**, 3385A/B, 3395A/B–3398A/B, ~~MOS 4465A/B, 4466A/B, 4495A/B–4498A/B, the former MOS 3372~~, Economics 2124A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, Geography 3422A/B.

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, ~~4400A/B~~, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B. 1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Philosophy 1230A/B, 1250F/G, 1370A/B; Political Science 1020E; Sociology 1020, 1021E.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Module

10.5 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course normally taken in second year from: Economics 2122A/B; MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2155A/B, 2181A/B.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3310A/B, 3320A/B, 3330A/B, 3362A/B, ~~3372~~, 3370A/B, 3371A/B, 3385A/B, the former MOS 3372.

0.5 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 2700F/G, 2801F/G, 2812F/G.

1.0 course from: MOS 2275A/B; Philosophy 2821F/G, 2822F/G.

1.0 course from: Political Science 2246E, ~~2285E~~ 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B; Political Science 2257.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES**

Effective **September 1, 2013**, a note be added to French 2101.

French 2101 - Language (General Level II)

Grammar, composition, translation, oral practice. (One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required.)

Antirequisite(s): French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B.

Prerequisite(s): French 1900E or French 1910 or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 or 4 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

Only offered in Trois-Pistoles Immersion School.

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2013**, the course description for MIT 2512F/G be revised.

MIT 2512F/G - Popular Culture: Agency and Structure in a World of Commodities

Popular culture is the dominant commodity in the post-industrial world. This course will explore the way that it is structured and it structures us by looking at the hero's journey (Star Wars), horror (~~Carrie, Scream~~), dystopian fiction (~~The Hunger Games~~), postmodern comedy (The Simpsons, Harvey Birdman), the post-feminist karmic action heroine (Run Lola Run), and the Situationist struggle against commodity culture (Fight Club, Ghost World) through the lens of three theoretical constellations: structuralism, postmodernism and Marxism.